

Ohio

Department of Job and Family Services

John R. Kasich, Governor
Cynthia C. Dungey, Director

TO: Mark Hamlin, Director of Regulatory Policy, CSI Office

FROM: Lisa Wiltshire, Bureau Chief 
Office of Families and Children

RE: CSI Review:

5101:2-1-01, "Children services definition of terms"
5101:2-5-02, "Application for an agency to perform specific functions; amended applications"
5101:2-5-03, "Certification of an agency to perform specific functions"
5101:2-5-13, "Required agency policies, plans and procedures"
5101:2-5-18, "Waivers and variances"
5101:2-9-40, "Private, nonprofit therapeutic wilderness camps"

DATE: January 28, 2016

Thank you for your recent review of the referenced OAC rules. Based upon your recommendation for no changes to the rule, the Office of Families and Children will proceed with the formal filing of this rule package with the Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review (JCARR).

30 East Broad Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215
jfs.ohio.gov

An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider